CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
Barbara Garcia, Community Development Specialist Phone: 605-394-4181
Community Development Division Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: barbara.garcia@rcgov.org

TO: Legal & Finance Committee
FROM:  Barbara Garcia, Community Development Specialist
DATE: February 24, 2010

RE: City Council approval and authorization for the Mayor to sign the Local
Governing Body Approval form for Working Against Violence, Inc. (WAVI),
application to South Dakota Housing Development Authority for Emergency
Shelter Grant Funds.

Working Against Violence, Inc. (WAVI) is requesting City Council support of their application for
funds from South Dakota Housing Development Authority. Attached please find the Local
Governing Body Approval form for Working Against Violence, Inc.

Working Against Violence, Inc. has submitted an application to South Dakota Housing
Development Authority (SDHDA) for Emergency Shelter Grant Funds for the operation of the
shelter. South Dakota Housing Development Authority requires confirmation of support for
projects from the local governing body.

If Council wishes to approve the request, please also authorize the Mayor’s signature on the
attached letter.

Staff Recommendation: City Council approval and authorization for the Mayor to sign
Local Governing Body Approval for Working Against Violence, Inc. application to South
Dakota Housing Development Authority for Emergency Shelter Grant Funds.
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